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TO:  ALL SWOG MEMBER, CCOP AND AFFILIATE MEDICAL ONCOLOGISTS 

AND PATHOLOGISTS; CTSU 
 
 
FROM:  SWOG Operations Office 
 
 
RE:  SWOG Repository Holiday Closure Schedule 
 

IRB Review Requirements 
 

(   ) Full board review required.  Reason: 
(   ) Initial activation (should your institution choose to participate) 
(   ) Increased risk to patient 
(   ) Complete study redesign 
(   ) Addition of tissue banking requirements 
(   ) Study closure due to new risk information 

 
(    ) Expedited review allowed 
 
( √ ) No review required 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to inform sites of the holiday closure schedule for 
the SWOG Specimen Repository (both the Solid Tissue, Myeloma and Lymphoma 
Division [Lab #201] and the Leukemia Division [Lab #200]).  The repository will be closed 
on the following dates: 
 
Thursday, November 28, 2013 
 
Wednesday, December 25, 2013 
 
Wednesday, January 1, 2013 
 
Sites are encouraged to plan specimen collection and submission accordingly. 
 
 


